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August 30, 2013

Christine Rozek

Deputy Director/Licensing Manager
City of St. Paul

375 Jackson St.

Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55102

' RE: 128 Café request to waive the waiting period for a new license.
Dear Christine Rozek:

The Union Park District Council Land Use Committee has reviewed 128 Café request to waive the
waiting period for a new license.

On August 13, 2013 the Union Park District Council’s Land Use Committee voted to support the
128 Cafe request to waive the waiting period for a new license. We feel 128 Café request would be
a benefit to the community.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
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Bernadette Chlebeck
UPDC Executive Director




